EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
May 13, 2013
Monday 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE QF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

2. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. April §, 2013

4. _APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. Pennoni #546001 $ 1,126.50
b. Pennoni #546002 $ 127.75
c. Pennoni #546003 $ 47.50
d. Pennoni #546004 $ 472.50
e. Pennoni #546005 $ 2,387.75
f. Pennoni #546006 $  5,355.00
g. Pennoni #546007 $ 976.50
h. Pennoni #546008 $ 7,040.25
1. Reserve at Spring Meadows HOA $ 1,455.00
j.  Gawthrop Greenwood #108506 $ 3,364.00
k. Plymar Invoice — MaryDell Deversion $ 79,704.00
5. LIAISON REPORTS

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. April 2013 Report

7. OLD BUSINESS

a.

8. GOALS
a. April Goals

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Contract Change Order — Hershey Mill Pump Station Diversion — Delaware
Valley Utility Contractors
b. Approval recommendation from Earthcore Services
¢. Marydell construction phase budget

10.  CAPACITY REQUESTS
a.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2013\5-13-2013 .doc




11. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report
b. Pennoni Engineer’s Report
c. Big Fish Environmental Inc Report with DMR’s
d. East Goshen Township Flows for April 2013

12. ANY OTHER MATTER

13.  CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

14.  PUBLIC COMMENT

15.  ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Website Posting Date

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2013\5-13-2013 .doc




O 0O IO R W —

DO DO DD b e ok el ek ek el
N—= OO~ WN —=O

[\
(FS]

BA B PRAE PR DR DLW LWLWLWLWWLWWLWNRNNDNNDND
RN NP WL, OYWRXITONUNRWNNARODOVWOIOW N

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
April 8, 2013

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority heid their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, April 8, 2013 at 7:00 pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in
attendance were: Chairman Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, Dana Pizarro, Ed McAssey and Kevin
Cummings. Also in attendance were: Rick Smith (Township Manager), Mark Miller (Director
of Public Works), Bob Adams, (Solicitor), Dan Barbato (Pennoni), Scott Towler (BFES), and
Walter Wujcik (Conservancy Board).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS - Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB - Conservancy Board PC - Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection PR —~ Park & Recreation Board

EPA — Environmental protection Agency RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

HC — Historical Commission SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

1&I - Inflow & Infiltration SSO - Sanitary System Overflow

LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant ~ WAS — Waste Activated Shidge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Fran called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence to remember the troops. Fran asked if anyone would be
recording the meeting and there was no response.

New Business

Allison Zaro, attorney and representative for Pulte Homes, reported that a check and the
casement agreement for the Pulte development at Applebrook were provided. Rick verified that
he received the check for the cash escrow and the agreement. Jack moved that the Authority
authorize the execution of the easement agreement and the security agreement for the sewer lines
in the Pulte Development at Applebrook. Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Chairman’s Report

Ed reported that he attended the West Goshen Authority meeting last week. Things are a little
more positive. West Goshen, EPA and Justice Department are talking. Rick spoke with Dr.
White who verified that they did meet with the DEP and agreed to .8. They have 5 years to reach
this and there will be new testing of the creek.

Approval of Minutes
The Chairman noted that the minutes of the March 11, 2013 meeting were approved as corrected.

Approval of Invoices

1. Jack moved to approve payment of 7 Pennoni invoices:
#540995 $2,026.50
#540996 $ 535.25

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 04-08-13 draft.doc




[
OO o0~ kR W=

WM NN NNNMNMDMNDNES e b e ek e
SO~ NhRh W= OOV WU LW~

31
32
33
34
35
36
37

#540997 $ 49750
#540998 $ 752.00
#540999 $4,995.75
#541000 $2,580.50
#541001 $6,327.75

Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimousiy.

2. Dana moved to approve payment of the Gawthrop, Greenwood invoice #107114 for
$1,661.12. Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Big Fish Environmental Ser. Invoice #13-040130-2
for $11,825. Ed seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Kevin moved to approve paymet of the Lochwood Plant closure labor costs totaling
$1,894.91. Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

5. Dana moved to approve payment of the Plymar Invoice, for the Marydell diversion, in the
amount of $20,700. Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports

1. Conservancy Board — Walter reported that the dogwood trees were planted along E. Boot
Road last week. The Board is working with Township staff to install rain barrels at the
Township building,. ’

Financial Reports

1. Jon Altshul, CFO, provided reports with the following comment: The Municipal
Authority recorded $9,875.27 in expenses and $4,004.89 in revenues (primarily from tap-in fees
at Sorrell Hill) in the month of March, a difference of $5,870.38. The fund balance is now
$49,363.73. The expenses were due to the quarterly administrative chargeback and further labor
and equipment costs incurred for Lockwood Elimination.

Old Business
1. Amend 2013 budget — Per Rick’s recommendation, Dana moved to amend the 2013
Municipal Authority Budget as follows:

2013 Adopted Change 2013 Revised
Transfer from Sewer Cap Reserve $556,769 +$230,000 $786,769
Marydell Pump Station - Engineer $25,000 +$6,000 $31,000
Marydell Pump Station - Construction $170,000 +580,000 $250,000
Hershey Mill Pump Station - Engineer $25,000 +$10,000 $35,000
Hershey Mill Pump Station - Construction $46,000 +5134,000 $180,000

Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

2. Comprehensive Plan Goals — The members of the Authority reviewed the goals report that
Rick prepared (see attached). Rick explained that the Authority has 3 goals - Marydell,
Hershey’s Mill and the Reserve. The ifalics indicate the status of the tasks. Jack moved to
accept the goals and recommendations in Rick’s memo and present it to the Board of Supervisors

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 04-08-13 draft.doc




O 00 ~1I ON RN~

W WMN NN NNDNNNNDN P/, /R e e s e
— O OO -ITONWN P WN = OOV WNMD

32
33
34
35
36

2
S

38
39
40
41
42
43
44

as the Municipal Authority’s 1" Quarter Report for 2013. Dana seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Goals

1. Rick announced that in Jan, Feb and March 2013 they met the permit at Ridley. He thanked
Scott Towler and Mark Miller for their work.

2. June Newsletter article will be provided by Kevin.

3. June West Goshen meeting — Jack will attend.

Capacity Requests
None

Sewer Reports

1. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works, provided the following report for March:
Meters — The meters were calibrated on April 8, 2013. Minor adjustments were made to
Wilson Dr. The portable flow meters were pulled and will be reinstalled this week. We
will be monitoring the sewer flows between Rt. 3 and Paoli Pike.
Pump Stations — Were visited on a daily basis.
CC Collection: On March 17" we received an alarm at the Hershey Mill Pump Station
for a pump failure. While I was en route, I received a high level alarm. We found that all
of the pumps had tripped as well as the VFD’s, We reset the breakers to get the pumps to
run. It turns out that the block heather on the generator shorted out which tripped the
circuit breakers.
R.C. Collection: Joann received a call from a resident at 202 Applebrook Drive who
reported sewage coming thru his basement toilet. We arrived at 202 Applebrook Dr and
started to pull manholes. We found manholes plugged with grease. As we worked to
clear the clog, we found that two drop manholes were completely clogged and had to use
shovels and pry bars to release the grease. The crew was able to get the line opened to
alleviate the backup. I explained to the homeowner that the lines were not part of the
Township System. I contacted the management company to advise them that they had a
serious problem that needed immediate attention. We checked the other manholes to
make sure they were clear before we left and we also worked our way back to the
clubhouse where we found the main line with a 75% blockage. Applebrook called Pipe
Data View in to clear their lines. The management company is having all the lines
cleared.
R.C. Plant: Nothing to report at this time.
Alarms: We received a total of 17 alarms
PA One Calls: We received 47 PA One calls for the month of March.

2. Pennoni: Dan Barbato provided the following engineer’s report:
Invoices: Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.
Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP) — Pennoni continues to coordinate with
the Plant Operator and will provide operations assistance as needed. No issues were
brought to our attention in March.

F\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 04-08-13 draft.doc




NO GO NI OV B WD e

Marydell PS Elimination — We coordinated with Ply-Mar to have their insurance
coverage revised to comply with contract requirements, and an acceptable insurance
certificate was provided. We also reviewed additional shop drawing submissions.

Notice to Proceed with Construction was issued effective March 18. The contract
completion date is July 15.

Ply-Mar began construction on March 26. Ply-Mar originally estimated 6-8 weeks to
complete the project. We have performed construction field observation and office
support during the construction including but not limited to field meetings and
coordination with PECO to brace utility poles, coordination with Sunoco for required soft
dig test pits of gas mains in Boot Road, observation of Paoli Pike jack and boring, and
resolution of Paoli Pike jack and boring casing misalignment.

We reviewed the contractor’s first payment request and forwarded our recommendation
to the township.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion: We issued Notice to Proceed with Construction effective
April 1, 2013. The contract completion date is July 29, 2013. The contractor, Delaware
Valley Utility Contractors, proposes to begin work on May 6. They estimate
approximately one month to complete the project. A pre-construction meeting is
tentatively scheduled for April 16 or 17.

We are also in the process of reviewing partial shop drawings from the contractor.
Reserve PS Elimination - We completed the Bid Plans and near-final specifications. The
plans and specifications were submitted to the Reserve at Spring Meadows HOA per their
request. The project will be put out to bid after the Reserve at Spring Meadows HOA has
granted the easement and rock borings are performed.

Chapter 94 Annual Reports — We prepared and submitted the reports for the Ridley
Creek, West Goshen and Westtown Service Areas to DEP. We also prepared and
submitted a letter to DEP stating that the Lockwood Chase STP was decommissioned in
2012 and that a Chapter 94 Report for that Piant is therefore not necessary.

Semi-Annual I/ Report — We analyzed permanent and portable (temporary) meter data
from the preceding six months, and we met with Township staff to review the metering
and discuss locations for metering and investigations over the next six months. We
prepared the semi-annual report and submitted it to the Township.

Applebrook Sewer [asements — We reviewed the easement plan and legal description
and we provided minor comments to the Township.

Big Fish Environmental Services, Inc., Scott Towler presented a report for March
2013. The following is a summary:

Treatment Process Operation

During February, there were no exceedances of the final effluent discharge limitations for
outfall 001. There was no discharge from outfall 002. The monthly average total
phosphorus concentration was 0.20 mg/L as compared to the discharge limitation of 0.5
mg/L. During the month, the final effluent total phosphorus concentration discharged
ranged from <0.14 mg/L to .026 mg/L.

Sequencing Batch Reactors (SBRs) number 1, 3, and 4 were in service during the month
of March. Process monitoring of each SBR included, ammonia as N, nitrite as N, nitrate
as N, COD, SSV, MLSS and total phosphorus. Microscopic examinations and

physical observation of the SBR MLSS and foam color is ongoing. Foam concentrations

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 04-08-13 draft.doc




CO OV R W —

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

9]
L

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
4
43
44
45

increased in concentration of surface area coverage during the month. The foam remains
as light brown in color and averages 3 to 4 inches in depth. The F:M ratios for SBR 3
and 4 decreased slightly. Increased sludge wasting rates were gradually implemented
during the last week of the month and will continue during April to increase the F:M ratio
and lower the MLSS.

Daily monitoring of the influent and final effluent 24-hour composites samples for total
phosphorus is ongoing. Daily analysis of the final effluent flow equalization grab sample
is total phosphorus is ongoing.

Addition of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs to assist with phosphorus removal
continued. The volume of aluminum sulfate solution to the SBRs was largely consistent
through March.

SBR No 2 remains out of service. Transfer of the remaining mixed liquor will be
implemented during the month of April to drain the tank. The facility is anticipated to
achieve compliance with the permitted effluent limitations.

Process Monitoring On-Line Instrumentation — The ChemScan phosphate analyzer
remains on line. Comparison testing for reactive (ortho) and total phosphorus is ongoing.
On site comparison, monitoring is measuring a significant difference among the analyzer
data as compared to the onsite laboratory data. Dave Kershner was contacted to confirm
calibration of the analyzer and adjust if needed. Suspended solids within the post final
effluent feed to the flow floc tank and filters may be fouling the analyzer.

Solids Dewatering and Disposal — During the month, the centrifuge dewatering system
was placed in service. Sludge wasting to the sludge holding tanks and decanting of the
sludge holding tanks was ongoing. Process monitoring included pH, total alkalinity and
total solids.

Sludge holding tank No.1 was in service. The level at the beginning of the month was
12.99 feet and the level at the end of the month was 14.14 feet. The initial total solids
concentration was 0.77% and ended the month as 0.81% total solids. A total of 141,225
gallons of supernatant was decanted during the month.

Sludge holding tank No. 2 was out of service. The level at the beginning of the month
was 2.57 feet and the level at the end of the month was 1.60 feet. This sludge tank is
planned to be utilized during the month of April to drain SBR 2 and assist to handle the
increase sludge wasting rates.

Significant Storm Events — During March there were no significant precipitation events
contributing to excessive influent wastewater flows to the treatment facility.

Minor Repairs and Preventative Maintenance:

* ACS was contacted to schedule repair of the influent flow chart recorder.

* ACS installed flow meter signal cable connecting the new influent “field” flow meter
to the influent sampler located at the doghouse manhole. The influent sample collection
is a flow-proportioned sample.

* Jeff Bush from Worth & Company was contacted to replace the failed analog hour
meters (previous warranty issue left unresolved by Worth & Co.).

* The spider gear for the centrifuge polymer feed system failed. The gear from the disc
filter polymer feed system was used to return the centrifuge to service. Replacement
parts will be ordered.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013\MA 04-08-13 draft.doc




00~ O LN —

\O

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

* The rear bearing of the centrifuge continues to be closely monitored as the temperature
has been observed to increase to 180°F. A temperature of 212°F activates a high
temperature alarm and results in the machine failure.

* Disc Filter Number 2 cloth media was cleaned. There have been no high vacuum
alarms observed since completing the cleaning procedure.

* The Township coordinated with Aqua Wastewater Management to remove grit from
the influent flow channel.

Any Other Matter
None

Correspondence
None

Adjournment
There being no further business, Jack moved to adjourn the meeting. Dana seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2013WA 04-08-13 draft.doc




Pennoni/ INVOICE

Newark, DE Remit Payment To:

S 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS P'o' Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority nvoice # : 546001

1680 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/09/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1107

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des
Per

For Services Rendered through: 4/14/2013

Reserve PS Diversion - Updated bid plans and specifications per new PA One Call PECO electric plans and to include

specifics for detention basin embankment restoration; assembled and submitted bid plans and specifications to Reserve HOA

for review.
Hershey's Mill PS Diversion - Prepared and issued letters notifying unsuccessful bidders of project award.

Phase : 1 -- Design

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : 1,126.50
Expense : ~_~ ~ 0.00
Phase Total : 1,126.50
Amount Due This Invoice $1,126.50
Fee : 69,200.00
Prior Billings : 63,607.25
Current Billings : 1,126.50
Total Billings : 64,733.75

Phase : 1 - Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate 4 Amount
Project Engineer 3.50 95.00 33250
Staff Engineer 6.50 85.00 552.50
Graduate Engineer 1.75 73.00 127.75
Engineering Technician 1 1.75 65.00 113.75

iLabor Total: 4886 T 4,426.60

Total Phase : 1 —~ Design Labor : $1,126.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per Labor : $1,126.50
Expense : $0.00

o S §5-10

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







//;f T ‘\
Pennoni’ INVOICE
< sl bl gl Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
SR 302-855-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
P.O. Box 827328

COMNSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 546002

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/09/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1109

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Marydell Pump Station Diversion

For Services Rendered through: 4/14/2013

Prepared and issued letters notifying unsuccessful bidders of project award.

Phase : 4 -- PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permits

Total Phase : 4 -- PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permits Labor : 127.75
Expense : __ __  0.00
Phase Total : 127.75
Amount Due This invoice $127.75
Fee : 36,100.00
Prior Billings : 34,212.00
Current Billings : 127.75
Total Billings : 34,339.75
Phase : 4 — PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permits
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Graduate Engineer 1.75 73.00 127.75
Labor Total: 175 2175
Total Phase : 4 — PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permits Labor : $127.75
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1109 -- Marydell Pump Station Diversion Labor : $127.75
Expense : $0.00
ole §-10
fes

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







7 - I
., INVOICE
/\Pennom Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
e 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
N B
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC P.O. Box 827328

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority nvoice #: 546003

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/09/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1206

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Hershey Mill PS Muffin Monster
Desi

For Services Rendered through: 4/14/2013

Provide M. Miller with requested information on hydraulic power pack enclosure.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .- Professional Services Labor : 47.50
Expense : ~ 0.00
Phase Total : 47.50
Amount Due This invoice 3;47_5()=
Fee: 12,000.00
Prior Billings : 8,531.30
Current Billings : 47.50
Total Billings : 8,578.80
Phase : **** .. Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 0.50 95.00 47.50
Labor Total: es0 47.50
Total Phase : **** - Professional Services Labor : $47.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1206 — Hershey Mill PS Muffin Monster Desi Labor : $47.50
Expense : $0.00

@Ic 125
5-19

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







Pennoni’ INVOICE
< =RV Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
e 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328
East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 546004
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/09/2013
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1301
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : 2013 General Services

For Services Rendered through: 4/14/2013

Engineer's report and attendance at April MA meeting. Reviewed Applebrook sewer easement plan and legal description and
provided comments to the Township and Developer.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 472.50
Expense : =~ 0.00
Phase Total : 472.50
Amount Due This Invoice $472.50
Fee : 10,000.00
Prior Billings : 1,856.25
Current Billings : 472.50
Total Billings : 2,328.75
Phase : *** .. Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 3.00 110.00 330.00
roject Engineer 50 9500 142.5
Labor Total: a0 T 472.50
Total Phase : **** __ Professional Services Labor : $472.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1301 — 2013 General Services Labor : $472.50
Expense : $0.00
ol RS
s-19

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







-

o I -a,_\

f/ a 1

Pennoni’
\'-“"— B =

PENNON} ASSOCIATES INC,

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority
15680 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE
Newark, DE
- - 302-655-4451 Fax; 302-654-2895

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Phitadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice #: 546005
Invoice Date : 05/09/2013
Project : EGMA1302
Project Name : 2013 Semi-Annual I1&! Reports

For Services Rendered through: 4/14/2013

Analyzed portable meter data; met with Township to present findings and strategize new metering locations; prepared,

finalized, and issued March 2013 Semi-Annual I/l Report #09.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 2,387.75
Expense : =~ 0.00
Phase Total : 2,387.75
Amount Due This Invoice $2,387.75
Fee: 10,000.00
Prior Billings : 3,246.00
Current Billings : 2,387.75
Total Billings : 5,633.75

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 6.50 95.00 617.50
Graduats Enginesr 24.25 3.00 1,770.25

Labor Total: %075 2,387.75

Total Phase : **** . Professional Services Labor : $2,387.75

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1302 — 2013 Semi-Annual I&! Reports Labor : $2,387.75
Expense : $0.00

S TZS

510

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







(Pe.-nm)gi> 'NQXQI&E
S 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 546006
1680 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/09/2013
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1303

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

Project Name :

2012 Chapter 94 Report

For Services Rendered through: 4/14/2013

Completed and submitted Chapter 94 Reports to PADEP for Ridley Creek STP, West Goshen (Chester Creek) Service Area,

and Westtown Service Area. Prepared and submitted letter notification to PADEP of Lockwood

in lieu of full Chapter 94 Report.
Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Chase STP decommissioning

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 5,355.00
Expense : __ __ 0.00
Phase Total : 5,355.00
Amount Due This Invoice $5,355.00
Fee: 14,000.00
Prior Billings : 7,492.50
Current Billings : 5,355.00
Total Billings : 12,847.50

Phase : *** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 2275 95.00 2,161.25
Graduate Engineer 43.75 73.00 3,193.75

Labor Total:  66.50 ~ 5,355.00
Total Phase : *** _. Professional Services Labor : $5,355.00
Expense : $0.00

Total Project : EGMA1303 -- 2012 Chapter 94 Report Labor : $5,355.00
Expense : $0.00
ol KRS

/P

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







INVOICE
L/
<Pennogl Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
e 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNON! ASSOCH. . . 3
ATES INC P.O. Box 827328

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 546007

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/09/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1304

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Hershey Mill PS Div Construction
Ph

For Services Rendered through: 4/14/2013

Reviewed partial submission of shop drawings and performed pre-construction coordination including pre-construction meetiny
scheduling and review of contractor's tax exempt status request.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 976.50
Expense : _ 0.00
Phase Total : 976.50
Amount Due This Invoice $976.50
Fee: 20,000.00
Prior Billings : 2,580.50
Current Billings : 976.50
Total Billings : 3,5657.00

Phase : *** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 1.25 95.00 118.75
Graduate Engineer 11.75 3.00 857.75

Labor Total: ©13.00 97650

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : $976.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1304 — Hershey Mill PS Div Construction Ph Labor : $976.50
Expense : $0.00

ol 12 S

S/io

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







/ . INVOICE
<Pen,n0£!' Newark, DE Remit Payment To:
R 302-655-4451 Fax: 302-654-2895 Pennoni Associates Inc.
PENNONI ASSOCIAT . N .
CIATES INC P.O. Box 827328

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 546008

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 05/09/2013

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1305

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Marydell PS Diversion Construction

For Services Rendered through: 4/14/2013

Performed pre-construction coordination including shop drawing reviews and scheduling; set up and attended multiple site
meetings with PECO and contractor about utility pole bracing; performed on-site daily construction observation; provided office
support during construction in including assistance with resolution of Pacli Pike jack & bore problem and misalignment and
increasing depth of sewer along Paoli Pike to provide vertical flexibility on Boot Road jack & bore; and reviewed Payment
Application #1.

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : 7,040.25
Expense : ________ 0.00
Phase Total : 7,040.25
Amount Due This Invoice $7,040.25
Fee: 20,000.00
Prior Billings : 6,327.75
Current Billings : 7,040.25
Total Billings : 13,368.00

Phase : *** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 17.50 95.00 1,662.50
Technical Specialist 70.00 75.00 5,250.00
Graduate Engineer 1.75 73.00 127.75

Labor Total; N 55‘2—5 o 7,6;10.25

Total Phase : *** - Professional Services Labor : $7,040.25

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1305 -- Marydell PS Diversion Construction Labor : $7,040.25
Expense : $0.00

0) lc RS
S/iv

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.







Memo

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610)692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: May9, 2013

To: Municipal Authority

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager

Re: Invoices and Right of Way Agreement

Reserve at Spring Meadows Homeowners Association $1,455 for sewer right of way
34 Ruth Circle, Malvern PA 19355

Also need to authorize Chairman to execute the right-of-way agreement.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Projects\Hershey's Mill & The Reserve Pump Stations\Easements\Memo 050913.docx




Prepared by/Return to:

Robert F. Adams, Esquire

P. O. Box 562

West Chester, PA 19381-0562

UPT # 53-2-20.39

RIGHT-OF-WAY A

GREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this day of
between EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHO!
politic organized and existing under and by virtue of

Pennsylvania, in East Goshen Township, Chester Ca

SPRING MEADOWS COMMUNITY ASSOCIA
Township, Chester County, Pennsylvania,

WITNESSE

WHEREAS, the Owner owns a tract of land situate 1
Chester County, Pennsylvania, located on the east si
7088, page 1967, in the office of the Recorder of De

WHEREAS, the Authority is now constructing modi
Township, as part of the project to eliminate the pun
to serve certain areas of the Township for which the
and easement upon, over and under the aforesaid tra

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutua
congsideration of the payment to the Owner of the sui
valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby ag
and the Owner, each intending to be legally bound h
1. DEFINITIONS: The term "sewer lines" whe
sanitary sewer pipe, conduit, manhole, drain,
appurtenances to be constructed by the Auth
consulting engineers of the Authority, as app,
aforesaid sewer system within the sanitary se
shown on the plan of “Proposed Easement fo
No. 0020.39) prepared by Pennoni Associate
and made a part hereof.

May ,2013,
RITY (”Autl{)rity"), a body corporate and
the laws of the Commonwealth of

unty, Pennsylvania, and RESERVE AT
TTON ("Owner"), also of East Goshen

TH:

n East Goshen Township ("Township"),
de of Sherman Drive, recorded in Book
eds of Chester County, Pennsylvania; and

fications to the sewer system for the

\p station at the Reserve at Spring Meadows,
Authority must obtain a certain right-of-way
ct of land of the Owner.

covenants hereinafter contained, and in

m of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and
knowledged by the Owner, the Authority
ereby, do hereby agree as follows:

n used in this instrument shall refer to a
marker, service connection and other

yrity, meeting the specifications of the
roved by the Authority for use in the

wer easement on Owner's property, as

r Proposed Sanitary Sewer Main” (Sketch
s, Inc., marked Exhibit "A," attached hereto




2. GRANT TO AUTHORITY: The Owner hereby gives and grants to the Authority the
free and uninterrupted right, liberty and privilege:

A. To install, construct, reconstruct, replace, remove, enlarge, inspect, operate,
repair, make connections with and maintain perpetually such sewer lines, their
accessories and appurtenances, as the Authority may from time to time require,
consisting of underground pipes, conduits, manholes, drains, markers, mains,
service connections and other appurtenances upon, over and under a strip of land
20.00 feet wide, more or less, across the aforesaid tract of land belonging to
Owner as shown on Exhibit "A," and as more particularly described by metes and
bounds on Exhibit "B," together with a temporary construction easement, as
shown on Exhibit "A," during the period of construction.

B. To carry away and dispose of sewage through said sewer lines, regardless of the
source of such sewage.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same perpetually to the Authority and its successors or
assigns, together with the right and privilege at any and all times to enter the said
“premises, or any part thereof, provided that the Authority gives to the Owner reasonable
advance notification of the nature of any intended work on the premises and the expected
duration of such work, for the purpose of installing, constructing, reconstructing,
replacing, removing, enlarging, inspecting, operating, repairing, maintaining, and/or
making connections with the sewer lines or other appropriate means of access to the
sewer lines; all upon the condition that the Authority will at all times during the
construction, reconstruction, replacement, removal, repair or maintenance of the sewer
lines cause every reasonable means to be used to protect from injury or damage all
property, including lawns, trees, shrubbery, fences, buildings, walls, roads, water courses,
natural features, or any existing improvement thereto, and will at all times after doing any
work in connection with the construction, reconstruction, replacement, removal, repair or
maintenance of the sewer lines, cause the said premises to be restored to the condition in
which the same were found before such work was undertaken, including replacement
and/or repair of damaged property, to the extent reasonably possible under the
circumstances and consistent with the rights and privileges herein granted.

3. COVENANTS OF THE VOWNER:

A. The Owner does hereby release, remise, quitclaim and discharge the Authority,
the Township and their several agents, servants, contractors and employees from
any claim or right to damages or other emolument of value for the rights, liberties
and privileges given and granted to the Authority under this Indenture.




B. The Owner does hereby covenant that it is lawfully seized and possessed of a
good and marketable title in fee simple to the aforesaid tract of land and that it has
a good and lawful right to grant the rights and privileges herein granted to the
Authority, and it further covenants that it will execute or procure any additional
necessary assurances of the rights and privileges herein granted.

C. The Owner does hereby expressly consent to any transfer, conveyance, pledge,
lease or mortgage by the Authority of the said sewer lines, including, but not
limited to, the leasing thereof by the Authority, as lessor, to the Township, as
lessee.

D. The Owner does hereby covenant that no structure or other obstruction shall be
erected or permitted on the aforesaid strip of land.

E. The provisions of this Indenture shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of
the Authority, its successors and assigns, and the Owner, its successors and
assigns,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Indenture to be duly executed on
the day and year first above written.

Attest: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL
AUTHORITY
By:
Secretary Chairman
Attest: RESERVE AT SPRING MEADOWS
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

%Wiiﬁ/}\ LNy

Title ppeg bw/r




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF CHESTER
ON THIS, the day of , 2013, before me, a notary public in
and for said County and Commonwealth, personally appeared , who

acknowledged himself to be the Chairman of EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY,
and that he, as such, being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the
purposes therein contained.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

ON THIS, the OHJ’\ day of M Oup— , 2013, before me, a notary public, in
and for the aforesaid County and CornmSnwealth, personally appeared Shomg < Bgi le_, who
acknowledged himself/herself to be the Yresydent™ of RESERVE AT SPRING
MEADOWS COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, and that he/she, as such, being authorized to do
so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained.

R0, P20

_ COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Notarlal Seal
Barbara L. Phillips, Notery Public
East Goshen Twp., Chester County
My Commission Explres March 29, 2015
MEMBER, PENNSYLVANIA ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.




AV UMITS OF TEMPORARY
Q CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

3+ ss—

LANDS N/F OF
RESERVE AT SPRING MEADOWS
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
APN: 53-002—0020.3900 .-
\ \

LIMITS OF TEMPORARY —PUMP ST
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT ATION

LANDS N/F OF
JOHN & MAUREEN SCHROEDER
929 FOREST LANE
APN: 53—002~0020.0400

B
33 SHERMAN DRIVE
APN: 53= amw%mo.muoo
M y
i
\
. \
=~ \
oy
g (T
LANE 70
T IGH -
~ \ Ommm ™ R -
=~ ﬂ_>m—\m Wo \ g
VAR - \
d / f — \
n - REVISED: 11/27/12
m FOR LANDS NOW OR FORMERLY OF ARE INSTRUNENTS OF service iy geseect of tve] DRAWN BY: SCALE: » » DATE:
5 mm,wmﬂ &w A w SPRING MEADOWS EE L SR e DKH =50 8/23/12
UNITY ASSOCIATION PROJECT. ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATY CHECKED BY:
3 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP B A O W SHETCH No-
g CHESTER COUNTY v sl ooy EXHIBIT
PENNSYLVANIA ASSOSATS, TR AL e DA lonees EGMA 1107

PROPOSED EASEMENT FOR PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAIN

0020.39




DESCRIPTION OF
PROPOQOSED EASEMENT FOR
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MAIN
(7,253 square feet)

ALL that certain strip of land, situate in East Goshen Township, Chester County,

Pennsylvania, being on a portion of land now or formerly of Reserve at Spring Meadows Community
Association, as shown on the plan titled, “Proposed Easement for Proposed Sanitary Sewer Main,”
prepared by Pennoni Associates Inc. on Exhibit 0020.39, dated 8/23/12, last revised 11/27/12, and being
more particularly bound and described by PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC., as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING for the same at a point on the common line of the lands now or formerly of Reserve
at Spring Meadows Community Association and lands now or formerly of John and Maureen Schroeder,
said point being the place of beginning, thence continuing;

1.

WEND G AW

South 74° 09’ 34" West, 20.00 feet to a point, thence leaving the line with lands of
Schroeder;

North 16° 30’ 52” West, 13.50 feet to a point in the lands now or formerly of Reserve at
Spring Meadows Community Association, thence through the same;

South 73° 15’ 55” West, 202.50 feet to a point, thence continuing;

South 85° 33’ 07” West, 87.18 feet to a point, thence continuing;

South 23° 42’ 28” West, 42,99 feet to a point, thence continuing;

North 66° 17’ 32” West, 20.00 feet to a point, thence continuing;

North 23° 42’ 28” Fast, 54.97 feet to a point, thence continuing;

North 85° 33’ 07” East, 97.01 feet to a point, thence continuing;

North 73° 15’ 55" East, 220.42 feet to a point, thence continuing;

. South 16° 30" 52” East, 33.81 feet to the point and place of beginning and containing within

these metes and bounds, 7,253 square feet or 0.167 acres of land, more or less.

Our project number:  EGMA1107 August 23, 2012

DKH/SAS

Revised: November 27, 2012

P:\Projects\EGMA\EGMA1107-HersheyMill Reserve PS Div Des Per\DOCUMENTS\V\Legal Descriptions

EXHIBIT

\\&u




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Attorneys at Law

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC

. Attorneys at Law

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester PA 19380

General Authority Services

04/02/2013
RFA

04/04/2013
RFA

04/05/2013

RFA

04/08/2013
RFA

04/09/2013
RFA

04/10/2013
RFA

04/11/2013
SAK

04/24/2013
RFA

04/25/2013
RFA

Review messages from A Zarro and D Barbato regarding review of
Pulte dedication plan and funding of escrow.

Review messages from M Ellis and A Zarro regarding description
for ROW dedication.

Review final Pulte/Applebrook dedication and security documents.

Review packet for Authority meeting of 4/8/13; aftend regular
meeting of Authority; review message from M Ellis regarding
Pennoni semi-annual sewer system report and scan report.

Review memo from R Smith regarding Pulte agreement.
Letter to R Smith regarding Willow Pond agreement.
Record Right of Way Agreement with the Recorder of Deeds.

Review message from M Ellis regarding sales tax exemption for
contractor on Hershey's Mill pump station project; review Title 72, -
sales and use tax exemptions, regarding Hershey Mill pump station
diversion project contractor; Message to M Ellis regarding
exemption of tax for pump station contractor.

Telephone conference with M Ellis regarding exemption for
Hershey Mill pump station materials; review message from R
Smith regarding bid specs provision regarding sales tax; Message

17 Bast Gay Street, Suite 100
West Chester, PA 19381-0562
gglaw@gawthrop.com

Client No:
Invoice No.

Hours

0.60

0.40

0.50

3.00
0.30
0.30

0.30

2.50

(p) 610-696-8225
(f) 610-344-0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
04/30/2013
6604-001M

108506




East Goshen Municipal Authority 04/30/2013
Client No: 6604-001M
Invoice No. 108506
General Authority Services
Hours
to same regarding sales tax; review message from M Ellis to pump
station project bidder. 1.20
For Current Services Rendered 9.10 1,784.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Robert F. Adams 8.80 $200.00 $1,760.00
Stephanie A. Keller 0.30 80.00 24.00
Expenses
Recorder of Deeds - Pulte Agreement 60.00
Total Expenses Thru 04/30/2013 60.00
Previous Balance $3,181.12
Total Current Charges 1,844.00 '
04/12/2013 Cost Advance Payment -56.00
04/12/2013 Cost Expense Payment -1.12
04/12/2013 Fee Payment -1,604.00
Total Payments -1,661.12
Balance Due $3,364.00

Page: 2

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Attorneys at Law

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Attorneys at Lavw

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester PA 19380

Previous Balance Fees

6604-001 General Authority Services
3,181.12 1,784.00

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on

Expenses

60.00

your check when returning payment. Thank You.

A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922
gglaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1

04/30/2013

Client No: 6604M
Payments Balance
-1,661.12 $3,364.00

A< TS

S










Memo

To: Municipal Authority
From: Jon Altshul

Re: MA April Financial Report
Date: May 2,2013

The Municipal Authority recorded $86,408.22 in expenses and $110,008.80 in revenues (primarily from
a transfer from the Sewer Capital Reserve Fund) in the month of April, a difference of $23,600.58. The

fund balance is now $72,964.31.

A complete list of all monthly expenses is provided.













East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 05/02/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 1
Beet §  Per Src Trx #  Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 4 Name/Description
07341~1000 INTEREST ERRNINGS 0.00
1301 JE 36010 0.74 02/05/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JANUARY 2013
07 FUND
0.00 0.74 =0.74
1302 36396 0.48 03/04/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED FEB. 2013
07 FUND
0.00 0.48 -1,22
1303 36759 0.92 04/02/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2013
07 FUND
0.00 0.92 -2.14
1304 37117 3.20 05/01/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2013
07100.1000
37178 5.60 05/01/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2013

07 CONTRUCTION FUND

0.00 8.80 ~10.94
0.00 10.94 ~10.94
07341-1020 INTEREST EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION 0.00
1301 36011 3.97 02/05/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED JANUARY 2013
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 3.97 -3.97
1302 36397 4.91 03/04/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED FEB.2013
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 4,91 -8.88
1303 36760 3.97 04/02/13 INTEREST INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2013
07 CONSTRUCTION FUND
0.00 3,97 ~12.85
0.00 12,85 -12.85
07364-1110 R.C.TAPPING FEES 0.00
1301 35931 2,000.00 01/30/13 REV TRX REVERSE TRX #32779 TAP IN FEE
FOR 913 SORRELL HILL
35934 2,000.00 01/30/13 REV TRX RE-REVERSE TRX 35931 FOR 913
SORRELL HILL TAP IN FEES
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
1303 RE 36430 2,000.00 03/05/13 36430 1 ) TAP IN FEE ~ 916 SORRELL HILL
36431 2,000.00 03/05/13 36431 1 TAP IN FEE ~ 911 SORRELL HILL

2,000.00  §,000.00 ~4,000.00




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 05/02/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 2
Bect #  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D # Name/Description
07364~1130 CONNECTION FEES - SEWER 0.00
1302 CR 36075 423.00 02/08/13 264 7195 1 JACOBS, ROBERT & CHERYL
423.00 02/08/13 755 7193 1 GEORGE SMITH & CHRISTINA CONLE
hik 0.00 846,00 *+
36147 423.00 02/13/13 11 6577 1 PAPPENO, JOSEPH & PATRICIA
421,00 02/13/13 11 7196 1 PRPPRNO, JOSEPH & PATRICIA
hik 0.00 844,00 *+
36193 423,00 02/15/13 2173 7194 1 STOFFLET, MICHAEL
JE 36174 282.24 02/14/13 PINE ROCR ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
36194 141.12 02/15/13 PINE ROCR ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
423,36 2,113.00 -1,689.64
423.36 2,113,00 -1,689.64
07380-1000 MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE 0.00
36174 282.24 02/14/13 PINE ROCR ANNUAL PINE ROCR INSTALLMENT
36194 141.12 02/15/13 PINE ROCR ANNUAL PINE ROCR INSTALLMENT
0.00 423,36 -423.36
0.00 423,36 -423.36
07392-0900 TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESERVE 0.00
36187 30,000.00 02/15/13 XFER XFER § FROM 9100.1000 TO 7100.
1000 TO COVER MA EXPENSES
0.00 30,000.00 =-30,000.00
1304 36841 50,000.00 04/08/13 XFER XFER § FROM 9100.1000 TO
7100.1000
36905 60,000.00 04/11/13 XFER XFER § FROM 9100.1000 TO
7100.1000
0.00 110,000,00 -140,000.00
0.00 140,000.00 -140,000.00
07424-1400 ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 0.00
1303 ¢D 36711 7,980.36 03/28/13 2166 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
18T QTR.2013 REIMBURSMNT TO GENE
FUND
7,980.36 0.00 7,980.36
7,980.36 0.00 7,980.36
07424-3000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00
1301 35598 500.00 01/03/13 2153 2737 DEP - COMMONWEALTH OF PA

NPDES PERMIT ~ 2013 MINOR SEWAGE
FRCILITY




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  05/02/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 3
Acct #  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # ID # Name/Description
07424-3000 1301 ¢D 35783 950.00 01/18/13 2158 2132 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOC

2013 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP DUES

1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00
1,450.00 0.00 1,450.00
07424-3130 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00
35695  3,264,75 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 12/9/12 2012 GEN.SERV
3,264.75 0.00  3,264.75
1302 36119  1,538.75 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 GEN,SERVICES 2
1,538.75 0.00 4,803,50
1304 36889  6,695,25 04/10/13 2171 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 GENERAL SE
36890  5,560,75 04/10/13 2173 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 GENERAL SER
12,256.00 0.00 17,059.50
17,059.50 0.00 17,059.50
07424-3140 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00
1301 35695  3,289.10 01/15/13 2155 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERV. 11/9-11/30/12 GEN.AU
3,289.10 0.00 3,289.10
1302 36119  1,406.80 02/12/13 2161 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE - JAN. 2013 GEN.AU
1,406.80 0.00 4,695.90
1304 36889  1,661.12 04/10/13 2170 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICES 2/4-2/25/13 GEN.A
1,661,12 0.00 6,357.02
6,357.02 0.00 6,357.02
07424-7475 LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT ENGINEER 0.00
1301 35695 511,50 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/9/12 HERSHEY M
PUMP STATION MUFFIN MONSTER
511,50 0.00 511,50
1302 36119 574,50 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV.THRU 1/13/13 H.MILL PS MUF
MONSTER DESIGN




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  05/02/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 4
Bect #  Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # ID# Name /Description
574.50 0.00 1,086.00
1,086.00 0.00 1,086.00
07424-7476 LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT CONSTRUCTION 0.00
1301 35598 246.01 01/03/13 2152 317 CONTRACTOR'S CHOICE
ORANGE SAFETY FENCE, STARES & PA
35695 1,482.40 01/15/13 2154 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
LOCHWOOD PLANT CLOSING COSTS~LAB
35698 -1,482.40 ) 01/15/13 2154 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

VOID CK. 2154 - DUPLICATE PAYMEN

246.01 0.00 246.01
1304 36840  30,769.00 04/08/13 2169 2128 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL
CONTROLLER ASSEMBLY, HPP, & REP
SUPPLIED EQUIPMENT
30,769.00 0.00 31,015.01
31,015.01 0.00 31,015.01
07424-7477 LOCHWOOD ELIMINATION PHASE 2 0.00
1301 35872 379.90 01/24/13 2159 2762 A.J. BLOSENSKI INC.
30 ¥YDS. ROLLOFF HAULING & LRNDFI
FEE
379.90 0.00 379.90
1302 36189 200.00 02/15/13 2165 2762 A.J. BLOSENSKI INC.
30 YARD ROLLOFF HAULING FEE
JE 36105 379.90 02/11/13 VOID CHECK VOID CK. 2159 - OVERCHARGED BY

VENDOR - RETURNED CHECK
200.00 379.90 200.00
1303 cp 36711 1,894.91 03/28/13 2167 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1/1-3/27/13 REIMBURSE GENERAL FU
FOR LOCHWOOD PLRNT CLOSING LABOR

2,474.81 378.90  2,094.91

07425-1000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1301 35695  5,493.75 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/9/12 MARYDELL
5,493.75 0.00 5,493.75
1302 36119  5,988.75 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERV.THRU 1/13/13 MARYDELL PS

5,988.75 0.00 11,482.50




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 05/02/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 5
Acct #  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 4 Name/Description
07425-1000 1304 ¢D 36889 6,863.00 04/10/13 2171 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 MARYDELL P
36800  2,161.75 04/10/13 2173 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 MARYDELL
9,030.75 0.00 20,513.25
20,513.25 0.00 20,513.25
07425-2000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION -CONSTRUCTION 0.00

36746  2,351.35

36889  20,700.00

04/01/13 2168

04/10/13 2172

3050 PECO ENERGY
THWO MAN PECO CREW- BRACE PECO PO
3059 PLY-MAR CONSTRUCTION CO.INC.
MARYDELL PUMP STATION DIVERSION

23,051.35 0.00 23,051.35
23,051.35 0.00 23,051.35
07426~1000 HERSHEY MILL STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1301 35695 2,047.12 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
‘ SERV.THRU 12/9/12 HERSHEY MILL
35783 250.00 01/18/13 2157 263 CHESTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PERMIT FEE - HERSHEY MILL DAM
2,297.12 0.00 2,297.12
1302 36119 2,600.00 02/12/13 2160 2911 EARTHCORE SERVICES LLC
MOBILIZATION ATV RIG-HMPS DIVERS
2,932.62 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV,THRU 1/13/13 HERSHEY MILL
khk 5,532.62 0.00 **x
5,532.62 0.00 7,829.74
1304 36889 3,593.75 04/10/13 2im 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 HERSHEY MI
36890 2,516.50 04/10/13 2173 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 HRSHEY MILL
6,110.25 0.00 13,939.99
13,939.99 0.00 13,939.99
07427-1000 RESERVE PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1301 35695 2,047.13 01/15/13 2156 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV,THRU 12/9/12 RESERVE PS
2,047.13 0.00 2,047.13
1302 36119 2,932.63 02/12/13 2162 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/13/13 RESERVE PS
1,000.00 02/12/13 2163 3027 SCHRODER, JOHN

SEWER RIGHT OF WAY




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 05/02/13 GL Transaction Details PAGE 6
RBect #  Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # ID# Name/Description
07427-1000 1302 ¢D 36119 1,000.00 02/12/13 2164 3029 WILLOW POND HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
SEWER RIGHT OF WAY
ko 4,932.63 0.00 #xx
4,932.63 0.00 6,979.76
1304 36889 1,013.25 04/10/13 2171 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/17/13 RESERVE PU
36890  2,516,50 04/10/13 2173 1052 PENNONI RSSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 2/20/13 RESERVE PS
3,529.75 0.00 10,509.51
10,509.51 0.00 10,509.51

Beg Bal 0.00 137,860.16 148,940.05-11079.8899999




MAY 2013
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS

ON-GOING

1.

Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 3/1/13 - Jack
b. Need by 6/1/13
c. Need by 9/1/13
d. Need by 12/1/13

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) - Ed
b. 2" Quarter (June) - Kevin
¢. 3" Quarter (September)
d. 4™ Quarter (December)
3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
4. Continue to implement I & I Plan March Report is in the Packet
5. Operate RCSTP in compliance with NPDES Permit January, February,
March, April
PROJECTS
1. Lockwood — Final Restoration — Work started
2. Marydell Pump Station — Construction — Bid awarded, Notice to proceed
issued and construction has commenced
3. Hershey Mill Pump Station — Construction - Bid awarded, Notice to proceed
issued. Construction has commenced
4. Reserve Pump Station — Construction — We have all easements, need
approval for test borings, Bids to be opened in early June.
5. Borrowing — Reimburse Capital Reserve for design and construction funds.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2013\051313.doc




CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

CONTRACT NO.: HMPS-2013 DATE: 9-May-13
Hershey Mili Pump Station Force Maln Diversion PRGJECT NO.: EGMA 1304
CHANGE ORDER NO.: 1 LOCATION: East Goshen Mun. Auth,

TO: (Contractor) Delaware Valley Utllily Contractors, Inc. Chester Counly, Pennsylvania

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications.

Furnish and install 6" HDPE Polyball gate valve with fused $502.38
connection to new HDPE piping instead of specified 6”
cast/ductile iron gate valve with MJ connection to new HDPE
piping. Deduct pricing breakdown and product information s
altached.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE DUE TO THIS GHANGE ORDER
TOTAL DECREASE $502.38
TOTAL INCREASE $0.00

NET (INCREASE/DECREASE) CONTRACT PRICE ($502.38)
(DIFFERENCE BETWEEN COL. (3) AND (4))

The sum of ($502.38) is hereby added to the total contract price, and the lotal adjusled contract
price o date is thereby $170,937.62

The time provided for completion in the contract is unchanged.
This document shall become an amendment to the contract and all
provisions of the contract will apply herefo.

Accepted by:

Contractor

Recommended by: ‘ L
Engineer (/

Approved by:

Owner

ﬂ? cCcomue YD You Af{lﬂou{
K31




Delaware Valley Utility Contractors, Inc.

225 Warren Street
Reading PA 19601
Phone: 610-372-7390

April 30, 2013

Pennoni Associates Inc.
Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207
Newark, De 19713

Re: Hershey Mill Pump Station Force Main Diversion, Contract HMPS-2013
East Goshen Municipal Authority, Chester Co., PA
Change Order - 6” Poly Valve

Attn: Michael Ellis, PE
Please find below the credit for installing the 6” Poly Valve in place of the 6” MJ Gate

Valve,
6” MJ Gate Valve w/ MJ Adapters S 746.92

6” Poly Valve - 482.37
Credit Material 5(264.55)
Credit Labor & Equipment { 1 Hr ) ${(237.83)

Total Credit $(502.38)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Dennis Heck
Estimator




Submittal

Delaware Valley Utility Contractors, Inc.

225 Warren Street
Reading PA 19601

Project: Hershey Mill Pump Station Force Main Diversion
Contract No: HMPS - 2013

Submittal No. 9 Date Submitted: April 26, 2013
Item: 6” Poly Ball Valve

Manufacture/Supplier: Kerotest
Spec Section:

Contractor Approval
Contractor has review the attached submittal for com pliance with the project

specifications: Dé/)W W Date: L!/Z& //\7

7

Engineers Approval




1
i '
i !

i
i

s

VAL\IES

Polyethylene Valves -
for Water and Wastewater.

Providing vales and equipment fo the
vortis ereigy markels for over 100years,




Over 100 years of
experience in the GENERAL INFORMATION
valve industry. S A

_; OPERATING FEATURES
The Kerotest Polyball™ line R ™ . - eyr———
of polyethylene ball valves - o ownate /RS REA RN
is dESigned to be the WATER f SER‘”GE PRESSURES - ’ SDR135: 128 psi (88 b«';r); 74°F (2300)
industry standard for high | PEATI0 B SOR 17 : 100 psl (6.9 bar); 74°F (23°C)
performance polyethylene — — .
valving. The product is a : - MATERIALS S High Density Polyethylene (PE 4710)
‘“no-compromise” solution. — —— -
Utility users will enjoy the TEMPERATURE B 32°F to 140°F (0°C to 60°C)
best rmance with : : : :
;g?,’estﬁ,o'f':gp:g“; m“;ximum PIPE CONNECTION VIA i Butt Fusion, Electrofusion or Flanged End
pressure capability, compatible |

fusion materials and reliable, { BORE - _ N Fﬂj’_‘) or Reduced Port

leak free operation. SDR B 170,155,135, 115,110,933, 9.0,7.0

The Kerotest Polyball™* Water Valve meets or exceeds al
industry standards. Some examples are;

*  NSF/ANSI 61 Drinking Water System
Components - Health Effects
AWWA C901 & C906
IAMPO 1GC 151-99
Manulactured inan 1S0 9001 giided facility

* Made in the United States of America

Drop-tight shut-off
Maintenance-fres, corrosion-free
Independent third party testing

Count on Polyball to take your water valves to a nev lovel,

 COMPONENT | WATERIAL <~ * | “FEATURES AND BENEFITS .
Body | POLVETHYLENE | PEA7IO, fial hase, obustdesign
Ends POLYETHYLENE PE 4710, various SDR's
Ball POLYPROPYLENE High strength, long life and low operating torque
Retainer POLYPROPYLENE Positive restraint under any condition; Retains seat under

MATERIALS OF CONSTRUCTION

high differential pressure
Ball Seat BUNA-N Reliable sealing, 32°F to 140°F
Actuator POLYPROPYLENE 2" operating square, positive position indication, over-torque protection
Weather Seal BUNA-N Protects from ground water and dirt
Stem ACETAL Excellent durability and strength, blowout proof *
Stem Seals BUNA-N Redundant sealing with dual o-rings

§ * Slemis siainfess sleel on 2 RP, 112" FP, 1 114" FP sizes.




S A
T

Valve Sizes and Dimenslons (Approx. inches)

Full Port

>1n.

|8 Lo | e | o | weekrge) :
30 | 2 1
30 | 30 1
30 | 4 )
32 | 49 2
32 | 150 2
6.4 | 180 5
64 | 400 10
76 | 710 20
7.0 | 1900 42
53 | 8750 96

Valve Sizes and Dimens

lons {

Approx. inches)

Reduced Port

Metric

Valve Sizes and Dimenslons (A

| .

pprox, miilimeters)

] o | weeHT gigs) |

e o ] e e | weeHT g
69 | 52 | 138 | 32 | 150 2
122 87 | 270 | 65 | 450 11
148 | 102 | 363 | 73 | 910 2
196 | 132 | 525 | 72 | 2000 47
255 | 172 | 670 | 55 | 4450 102
255 | 172 | 670 | 57 | 4950 110
Full Port

25mat -

.32 miny

10mm

- 50 mm-

i 63mm

aomm |

7

o

H

C 180 mm
——

% | 76 | 16 05
% | 76 | 2 05
% | 76 | 30 05
%6 | 81 | 40 05
35 | 81 | 150 10
a8 | 160 | 180 23
69 | 160 | 400 46
® | 190 | 710 9.1
133 | 175 | 1900 | 194
133 | 175 | 2100 | 191
170 | 135 | 3750 436
170 | 135 | 4000 | 450
170 | 135 | 4950 | 500







Rick Smith

From: Michael Ellis <MEllis@Pennoni.com>
Sent; Monday, May 06, 2013 11:54 AM
To: rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Cc: Daniel Barbato

Subject: Marydell construction phase budget
Rick,

As we discussed this morning, we are approaching our estimated fee on the Marydell construction phase task order. As
of April 28, we had expended $16,900 of the $20,000 budget. We’'re around $19,000 through yesterday (May 5). Asyou
may recall, the estimated fee was based upon the time actually expended on the Lockwood Chase STP sewer diversion
construction phase task order. A similar scope of work and construction duration was envisioned for this project. The
estimated fee amount allowed for 150 hours of field inspection (approx. $11,250) and approx. 100 hours of office
support (approx. $8,750). As of May 5, we have expended approx. 146 hours ($10,900) of inspection time (including
Matt’s attendance at the pre-construction meeting) and 99.25 hours ($8,100) of office support.

Matt has been on-site part-time as proposed. He has been on-site an average of 4.7 hours/day while the contractor is
working, as was generally planned. However, the re-work associated with the Paoli Pike jack and bore operation and the
extensive and repeated utility coordination efforts & meetings with PECO and Sunoco have resulted in more work days
(hours) than projected. Ply-Mar had originally projected to complete the project in 4-6 weeks. They have already
worked over 25 calendar days (over 5 weeks), and they are only halfway through construction (approx. 428 L.f. installed
out of 955 Lf. total). Additionally, it was expected that the Hershey Mill PS Diversion construction would have been
occurring concurrently and that inspection and travel time would be evenly distributed between the two projects, but
the HMPS contractor chose to wait over one month to begin.

We somewhat conservatively estimate another 6 weeks to complete the work (2 weeks to locate Sunoco gas mains and
jack & bore across Boot Rd, 2 weeks to construct the sewer across the island and turn lane and coordinate pole bracing
with PECO, 1 week to demolish the pump station and install sewer to existing main, and 1 week for testing and
restoration). In order to continue to perform inspections approx. half-time for the remainder of the work (6 wks x 4
hrs/day = $7,200) and limited office support (14-16 hrs = $1,700), we request an additional $9,000 on the task order.

Given that the HMPS Diversion construction is starting tomorrow, Matt will likely now be balancing his inspection time
between the two projects and distributing travel time between the two also from this point forward, so we some
economy of work will be achieved. We will also continue to very closely monitor our time to ensure this supplemental
budget is not exceeded, subject to any extreme unforeseen circumstances.

Several of our other projects have been completed or are on target to be completed under budget. Maybe some of
those remaining budgets could be transferred: '
1. The Marydell design task order was completed approx. $1,000 under budget, even after the transfer of funds to
the Hershey Mill & Reserve job.
2. Hershey Mill PS Muffin Monster is currently approx $3,000 under budget.
3. 2012 Chp 94 Reports are currently approx $1,100 under budget, although we were targeting to hold some
money in there for responding to any DEP comments.
4. 2013 General Services — approx. $7,500 remaining in the budget for the rest of the year (we've billed approx.
$2,500 so far this year)

Please feel free to call Dan or me if you’d like to discuss further.







AREA CODE 610
692-7171

May 10, 2013

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: April 2013 Monthly Report

Meters: Meters were read on a daily basis. The Reservoir Road meter was

Pump Stations:

C.C. Collection:

R.C. Collection:

R.C. Plant:

Alarms:

PA One Calls:

reading high due to debris on the probe. The portable flows are being
read on a weekly basis.

Were visited on a daily basis

We have been televising the interceptor line from Wilson Drive to
Westtown Way. We found a large amount of inflow behind 905 Airport
Road (pictures attached). The repair was done last week. We were able
to locate another 20 to 30 thousand gallons. Due to poor weather
conditions we were not able to do the area between Baldwin Drive and
Reservoir Road; | hope to complete that section in next two weeks.

The sewer lines in the Hunt Country development were cleaned and
televised; we found some minor inflow which we will correct.

All the pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to
report. Lenni Electric was utilized to replace the electric panel after we
found that the breakers were in bad shape.

Nothing to report at this time.

We received a total of 17 alarms.

Ve received 48 PA One calls for the month of April.
















EGMA 1301

Pennoni’
e = MEMORANDUM
TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Michael Ellis, P.E. for Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: May 9, 2013
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Pennoni continues to coordinate with the Plant Operator and will provide operations
assistance as needed. No issues were brought to our attention in April.

Marvdell PS Elimination

We continued to perform office support and daily field observation of the sewer
construction including shop drawing reviews, resolution of Paoli Pike jack and boring
casing misalignment, evaluation of contractor request to increase depth of sewer along
Paoli Pike to provide vertical flexibility on Boot Road jack and bore, coordination of
extra construction measures to be taken on Boot Road jack and bore to minimize risk of
misalignment, additional field meetings and coordination with PECO to brace utility
poles, multiple field meetings with Sunoco to locate active gas mains along Boot Road
and resolve requirements for protecting and observing mains during jacking and boring,
multiple gas main locating test pits and an additional observation pit, and coordination
with PennDOT regarding traffic control concerns.

We also negotiated an agreed upon payment approach with the contractor, Ply-Mar
Construction, for the Sunoco-required observation pit during jacking and boring which
will include payment using bid items for “Miscellaneous Excavation and Backfill” and
“Soft Dig Test Pits” in addition to limited Time and Materials (T&M) work for
unforeseen conditions and new Sunoco requirements.

Ply-Mar began construction on March 26. They originally estimated 6-8 weeks to
complete the project; however, they have installed less than 50% of the sewer at the time
of this report (installed approx. 428 Lf. out of 955 Lf. total). We anticipate another 5-6
weeks from the time of this report to complete the project, estimated completion in late
June. The contract completion date is July 15.

Page 1 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2013\Memo to EGMA Board 2013-05-09.docx




EGMA 1301

e We reviewed the contractor’s second payment request and forwarded our
recommendation to the Township.

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion

e We attended a pre-construction meeting with the Township and contractor, Delaware
Valley Utility Contractors (DVUC), on April 18. We performed meeting follow-up tasks
and pre-construction coordination including review of DVUC’s tax exempt status
request, preparation of a project contact list, notifications to Chester County Conservation
District and PA Fish & Boat, review of DVUC’s pre-construction video, and an
additional pre-construction field meeting with DVUC regarding construction access and
other matters.

e Construction began May 7. We are performing daily field observation of the work.
DVUC directionally drilled approx. 600 feet from the Cornwallis Drive cul-de-sac to the
existing force main point of connection on the first day of work. The HDPE pipe is
expected to be pulled back through the drill hole by May 10, and cured-in-place manhole
lining of the two existing manholes is scheduled to begin May 13. DVUC estimates 4
weeks (from the start of work on May 7) to complete the project. The contract
completion date is July 29, 2013.

e We reviewed the remainder of shop drawings and construction submittals from the
contractor. We also reviewed the contractor’s proposed material change for a gate valve
(from ductile iron to HDPE), and we negotiated a deduct change order with them. The
change order will be forwarded to the Authority for review and approval.

e We also issued letters to unsuccessful bidders notifying them of the project award.

Reserve PS Elimination

e There has been no activity on our part since the last report. We submitted bid plans and
near-final specifications to the Reserve at Spring Meadows HOA for review on April 8,
but they have not provided a response or approval of the easement as of the time of this
report. The project will be put out to bid after the HOA has granted the easement.

Semi-Annual I/1 Report

e We received flow data from the first month of metering at new locations along the
Chester Creek interceptor, and we are performing a cursory analysis of the data at the
time of this report. Our findings will be informally provided to the Township via email.

Page 2 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2013\Memo to EGMA Board 2013-05-09.docx







EGMA1302 . April 8,2013 Page 2
Mr. Rick Smith Semi-Annual Sewer System Status Report #09

Goshen Valley

Based on the meter data, there does not appear to be a definitive relationship between .
precipitation and flow at this location. The continuous base flow at this temporary
metering location averaged 5 gpm so there are no significant infiltration problems.
Furthermore, the average daily metered flow of 57,600 gpd is less than the theoretical ’
estimate of the expected flow coming from Goshen Valley (656 condos x 160 gpd/condo
= 104,960 gpd).

There are no indications of I/I problems at this location since this meter was installed.
Therefore, the meter will be removed.

Route 3 (West Chester Pike)

The average flow from late November through mid-December 2012 was 20,880 gpd and
there was no dry weather continuous base flow. There was limited continuous base flow
for one to three days following storm events. The continuous base flow suggests there is
limited I/I in this system. The portable meter at this location appears to have
malfunctioned in mid-December 2012 and was replaced with another meter in February.

Pennoni has not received any meter data since the temporary meter was replaced. The
East Goshen Public Works Department confirmed that there is little to no dry weather
continuous base flow at this location, indicating that infiltration is not a major problem in
the upstream sewers. Therefore, the meter will be removed.

Waterview

The Waterview temporary meter is located on the Chester Creek Interceptor behind the
Waterview Swim Club, just north of West Chester Pike. The eastern section of the
Chester Creek Service Area is tributary to this meter location.

The average flow was 136 gpm in October through mid-November 2011. There was a
significant continuous base flow during this period averaging 37 gpm, likely due to
infiltration from the extreme wet weather in September and October 2011.  The pipe
flowed nearly full for over one week in mid-November 2011, possibly due to a
downstream restriction.

Flow rates, including the continuous base flow and daily peaks, steadily decreased after a
possible restriction was eliminated in late November 2011. From late January 2012
through March 12, 2012, during a period of fairly dry weather, the average flow was only
29 gpm, and there was no continuous base flow.

Flows have increased since March 2012 and the average flow from April through August
2012 was 101 gpm. The continuous base flow averaged 21 gpm from April through
August 2012, and there was approximately 50,000 gpd inflow during storm events
exceeding 1-inch precipitation. :




EGMA1302 ' April 8, 2013 Page 3
Mr. Rick Smith Semi-Annual Sewer System Status Report #09 -

The flows at this location increased further from September 2012 through early February
2013, with an average of 124 gpm. The average continuous base flow during this period
was 22.6 gpm. The average flow from February 6, 2013 through mid-March 2013 fell to
55 gpm with an average continuous base flow of 1.3 gpm, which follows a similar trend
of flow data from 2012. Peak flows during this current period appear to be correlated
with high rainfall which suggests there continues to be inflow problems in the upstream
Sewers.

The steady base flow is evidence of dry weather infiltration in the upstream sewer
system. There may also be a significant amount of rain-induced infiltration that occurs
for a few days after storm events and may last up to one month during the wet season.
Inflow also appears to be occurring during storms.

This temporary meter will remain at this locat1on to continue momtormg flows from the
eastern section of the Chester Creek Service Area.

Dam Interceptor

The temporary meter malfunctioned on December 7, 2012 and was sent out for repairs.
The data that was captured before the meter malfunctioned is considered to be inaccurate
since the average flow during this period from the upstream Reservoir Road permanent
meter of 603 gpm was significantly higher than the average flow of 336 gpm that the
Dam Interceptor temporary meter recorded. ‘

No conclusions can be made because the available metered data for this period is
considered erroneous. The temporary meter will therefore remain at this location.

Reservoir Road Interceptor

The average flow at this temporary meter location from late November 2012 through
mid-March 2013 was 479 gpm. The continuous base flow average of 294 gpm comprises
over 60% of the flow at this location. This indicates there is a severe I/I problem
upstream of this location. The temporary meter will therefore remain at this location.

North Lockwood

Temporary meter data at this location is considered inaccurate from November 28, 2012
through December 18, 2012. Theoretically, the flowrate measured at the permanent
Reservoir Road meter should equal the North Lockwood flow plus the temporary
Reservoir Road Interceptor meter flow. Average flow data from all of these locations in
December 2012 indicates that the North Lockwood temporary meter began to accurately
measure flows around December 27, 2012.




EGMA1302 April 8,2013 Page 4
Mr..Rick Smith Semi-Annual Sewer System Status Report #09

From December 27 to February 6 the average daily flow was 74,880 gpd, and the
continuous base flow averaged 40,320 gpd. The continuous base flow is approximately
54% of the total flow and is believed to be primarily infiltration.

Significant rainfall is correlated with delayed peak flows which indicates there is
infiltration in the upstream sewers. The Township televised the upstream sewers and did
not find any major problems besides one illegal sump pump connection. The temporary
meter was previously removed following the televising.

Baldwin Drive

The meter data at this location, from the end of November 2012 through mid-March
2013, fluctuates dramatically so we cannot provide any quantitative analysis for the
current period. However, the average daily flow from late November 2012 through mid-
January 2013 was 40,320 gpd. Although the accuracy of the meter is questioned, since
February 6, 2013 flows have increased dramatically to an average flow of 174,096 gpd
with a continuous base flow of 79,623 gpd.

The Township intends to clean and televise the sewers upstream of this location during
the next six months, so this meter will be relocated one manhole upstream to meter flows

from the interceptor.

Permanent Chesfer Creek Service Area Meters

Flow data from the 10 permanent meters throughout the Chester Creek Service Area were
analyzed; six of the meters are in gravity interceptor sewers and four of the meters are on
pump station discharge pipes. Instantaneous or hourly meter data is not recorded on
these meters; therefore only a rough flow analysis can be performed because inflow
peaks and continuous base flows are unknown. Additionally, there are no readings for
the Hicks meter since May 2012; therefore an analysis could not be performed for this
key location during this period. '

Our conclusions for the current period, September 2012 through March 2013, maintain
that I/I problems likely exist in the sanitary sewer system as indicated in previous
periods. Metered data from this period did not indicate significant I/I within Area CC-1,
but accurate data is needed from the temporary Dam Interceptor meter to confirm this. I/I

~ continues to be a major problem in Area CC-2. Ul appears to be a problem within Area
CC-3, as previously indicated in the Waterview temporary meter analysis.

Next 6 Months:

East Goshen Municipal Authority has found the temporary metering to be beneficial in
identifying problems in their sewer system. Although not required by the CO&A, the
Authority will continue temporary metering and flow analyses. Metering results and
analyses will be utilized internally and for Chapter 94 Reporting but will no longer be
reported semi-annually to DEP.




EGMA1302 April 8,2013 Page 5
Mr. Rick Smith ‘ Semi-Annual Sewer System Status Report #09

We recommend the following actions for the next six months:
® Clean and calibrate all meters.

° Discontinue metering at the Baldwin Drive, Goshen Valley, and Route 3 (West
Chester Pike) locations.

e Continue metering at the Reservoir Road Interceptor, Dam Interceptor, and
Waterview locations.

e Relocate meters on the Chester Creek Interceptor sewers in three other strategic
locations to determine if I/I problems exist in Area CC-2: (1) one manhole
upstream of the Baldwin Drive temporary meter to capture flows from the
interceptor downstream of the Hicks permanent meter, (2) the manhole west of
the interceptor on the Solsters property to capture flows from businesses along
West Chester Pike and properties along Park Avenue, (3) one manhole upstream
of the interceptor where Marydell connects.

J One portable meter will be maintained as a spare to replace another meter in the
event of a malfunction. )

o Metering data will be analeed by Pennoni in May to identify any initial
problems.
2. Action #2: Televising

Televising and visual inspections should take place on an ongoing, as-needed basis in
order to discover areas of excessive I/l and to measure the effectiveness of I/1
rehabilitation measures.

Previous 6 Months:

Refer to the attached “2012 Sanitary Sewer Maintenance, Repair, Cleaning, and
Televising Work” and “2013 Sanitary Sewer Maintenance, Repair, Cleaning, and
Televising Work™ for a summary of the televised sewers during the past six months.

Next 6 Months:

Ridley Creek Service Area

® None




- 'EGMA1302 April 8, 2013 Page 6
Mr. Rick Smith Semi-Annual Sewer System Status Report #09

Chester Creek Service Area

° Televise the remainder of the Chester Creek Interceptor along Reservoir Road
between West Chester Pike and Paoli Pike

° Televise collection sewers that are west of Baldwin Drive

3. A\ction #3: System Hvdraulic Characterization

The sanitary sewer collection system tributary to the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment
Plant should be modeled and hydraulically evaluated in order to determine if any physical
constraints exist which would not allow for the conveyance of peak wet weather flow.

o The System Hydraulic Characterization was completed and submitted to DEP in
November 2009 as required by the CO&A.

4, Action #4: Rehabilitation

Areas within the sewer systems which have been identified as needing rehabilitatilon, per
the investigations mentioned above, should be rehabilitated.

Previous 6 Months:

Refer to the attached documents “2012 Sanitary Sewer Maintenance, Repair, Cleaning,
and Televising Work™ and ‘“2013 Sanitary Sewer Maintenance, Repair, Cleaning, and
Televising Work” for a list of rehabilitation work performed during the previous period.

Next 6 Months:

o - Continue to conduct rehabilitation of sewers, manholes, and laterals as determined
by ongoing investigations, including possible isolated cured-in-place pipe lining
and replacement of cleanout caps and cleanout pipes that have pulled out of

lateral piping

o Replace castings and manhole lids with watertight lids in the Pin Oaks, Grand
Oak, and Bittersweet developments.

5. Action #5: Post-Rehabilitation Flow Metering

Flow metering should take place in areas that have been rehabilitated in order to
document the effectiveness of the rehabilitative work. The metering should take place
during both the fall and spring of the year.

Previous 6 Months:

_ There has not been any significant rehabilitation work performed in the Chester Creek




EGMA1302 April 8,2013 Page 7
Mr. Rick Smith ~ Semi-Annual Sewer System Status Report #09

Collection System since temporary meteriﬁg in this basin began.
Next 6 Months:

° Data from the various meters throughout the Chester Creek Service Area will be
reviewed to evaluate the effectiveness of any repairs in Area CC-2."

o Data from the Ridley Creek Influent STP meter will continue to be reviewed to
determine the effectiveness of any repairs in the Ridley Creek Service Area.

6. Action #6: House Lateral Investigation Program

The House Lateral Investigation Program ("HLIP") was implemented in conformance
with the provisions of the HLIP contained in the February 28, 2008, letter from East
Goshen.

" Previous 6 Months:

J Continued to replace cleanout caps at no charge to property owners in the Ridley
Creek and Chester Creek Service Areas upon request by property owners or
observation by Public Works or Codes Department staff. Refer to attached lists
of “2012 Sanitary Sewer Maintenance, Repair, Cleaning, and Televising Work”
and “2013 Sanitary Sewer Maintenance, Repair, Cleaning, and Televising Work™.

° Continued to repair defective laterals and cleanouts for property owners to ensure
that the work is done properly as indicated in Action #4. Refer to attached lists of
“2012 Sanitary Sewer Maintenance, Repair, Cleaning, and Televising Work™ and
2013 Sanitary Sewer Maintenance, Repair, Cleaning, and Televising Work”.

o Re-occupancy inspections were performed at the sale of residences and
commercial establishments throughout the Township looking for direct inflow
from building sump pumps.

Next 6 Months:

e Continue to inspect sanitary sewer cleanouts/vents in conjunction with the
televising efforts performed under Action #2.

° Continue Township policy regarding replacement of cleanouts, vent caps, and
laterals.
o Continue re-occupancy inspections at the sale of properties including looking for

direct inflow from building sump pumps.

° Repair of defective laterals and cleanouts by the Township for property owners to







2012 Sanitary Sewer Maintenance, Repair, Cleaning, and Televising Work

West Goshen/Chester Creek Service Area

January 2012 o Replaced dialers at the Ashbridge and Barkway Pump Stations

Performed two excavated lateral replacements

February 2012

Repaired main breaks in Supplee Valley

Performed an excavated manhole cover replacement on
Strasburg Road '

Pump #1 at the Ashbridge Pump Station was sent out for repair

March 2012

Performed two excavated lateral repairs

[ April 2012

Repaired lateral stack on Heather Lane

Cleared downstream blockage causing surcharge in manhole
near the Hershey Mill Pump Station

Replaced 12 lateral caps

May 2012

Replaced 44 manhole castings in Marydell
Televised the drop manhole in Hershey Mill
Repaired a lateral stack on Heather Lane
Replaced four lateral caps

June 2012

Repaired leaky lateral
Cleared three lateral blockages
Replaced one lateral cap

July 2012

Repaired Pump #2 at the Barkway Pump Station

Increased impeller size on pumps

Installed pressure gauges on the force main

Cleaned and televised 870 LF of sewer and inspected manholes
along Grand Oak Lane.

August 2012

Replaced several lateral caps
Cleared one blocked lateral
Inspected manholes between Wilson Drive and Strasburg Road

September 2012

Replaced several sewer caps
Repaired channel at Reservoir Road and Baldwin Drive

October 2012

Pump #2 was replaced after it stopped operating during the
peak of Hurricane Sandy

November 2012

Replaced two lateral caps

December 2012

Replaced the transducer at the Ashbridge Pump Station




Ridley Creek Service Area

February 2012 o Worked with Alfa Laval to get the centrifuge back in service at
the Ridley Creek STP

March 2012 o Cleaned SBR #1

April 2012 o Cleaned and televised 2,700 LF of sewer from 1580 Paoli Pike

to Charter School
o Cleaned and televised 12,340 LF of sewer from CVS to 1580
Paoli Pike

May 2012 s Cleaned and televised 8155 LF of sewer along Paoli Pike by
Charter School and found 50,000 gpd I&I

s Repaired leaky lateral

e Replaced three lateral caps

August 2012 » Replaced the auto dialer at the Hunt Country Pump Station
September 2012 o Replaced two lateral caps
November 2012 o Cleaned and televised sewers near Pulte
» Replaced one lateral cap
December 2012 » Replaced lateral tee and 20 feet of pipe
Meters
January 2012 s Re-calibrated the meters were due to problems with the

transducer brackets
s Replaced the broken Reservoir Road meter bracket bolts

August 2012 o Westtown Way malfunctioned

September 2012 s Westtown Way meter replaced
e Reservoir Road meter back in service
e Installed new flow meter at RCSTP

November 2012 » Relocated portable flow meters




2013 Sanitary Sewer Maintenance, Repair, Cleaning, and Televising Work

Cleaning and Televising

Pin Oaks Farms — 8,600 LF

North Lockwood and Brooke Driver — 4,000 LF
Part of Strasburg Road - 1,200 LF

Apple Brook Pulte Homes — 2,000 LF

Lateral Repairs
1560 Tanglewood Drive
930 Monta Vista Drive

1445- 1448 Grand Oak Lane




























AUVYIWNNSSIX #00-s198ysiom yjuow gjeledas suoie)s-jje- sis)swmoll €102

Z62'v00'L uayson Jsapn
ol

585'6 0909 |sgg'0z8 [yea‘sye  [08z‘se |sco‘eg [oov'oz  Joes'cs [1ps‘eo  [ssi'soL |eie'ove’L [ w><>_.==os__

SMoid _mao._,_

¥3gn303a
¥IGWIAON
¥390190
¥IgWaLd3s
___1snsnvy

Anr
1 annre
l AVIN
1256 0IE'S GG1'0£0'1 80169t |c8r'68 Svz el 00v'0C__ |967'89 ovi'69_ |¥1826  |8ell2l) . TNdY
z2L'L 668°C 0v0'76S 568262 08599 9LY'6. 00v'0¢ _|20958 989'89_ [88¥'50L 95158z} HO¥VI
Yy 0L 6997 892°956 86878 056 %9 00568 00v'0C _ |hi8ll 91295 |95610} |00/°Z6C ) AdvNYg3A
TN €987/ 1157226 9010/ 26668 00V'0C _ |1/9°€9 S91'09_ [187'02k 6902/ ) ANVONYE

TN
A90I4gHSY  AJHS¥H3H

JARa

; Did
1INNNS  NOSTIM

riovd

anNvi
sia

AVM

NYANIHS MIOANISIH  SMOIH. NMOL11iSIMm

SONIAVIY Y313 40 AHVININNS €102



loov'oz  |9e8‘cL [Lvs'es  [ssi'sor [eiLe‘opz'L any Ajyuopy
SMoj4 _Bo._._

y3awaoaa
HIGWIAON
¥390100
y3GNILATS
_1snanv
Ane

annr

AVI

0002 96189 9169 ¥18°26 8c//TL') TdY
00102 /0968 9€9'89 881'G0lL |951'682'L HOYVIN
00%'0C 118°2. 912'9s GG6°'L0L  |00.°262°L Advndgadd
00v'0C 1/9'c9 G91°09 18y'0ZL |690°2/Z°1L F“l AUVINVE

T ENTE
LIAWNS  NOSTIM __ ovd

NV
sin3

AYM
NMOLLSIM

SONIAVI™ H313IN 40 AYVININNS €10C


















	MA-05132013-Agenda-with-packet-details-A
	MA-05132013-packet-details-B
	MA-05132013-packet-details-C
	MA-05132013-Township-Wastewater-Facilities

